@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81550

Re: Hayden Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1987-164, Acreage Reduction Denial,
Revision No. AR-01

Mr. Burkey:

On November 4, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) considered
your request for a permit acreage reduction. The Division found reclamation had not been
accomplished on these areas and denied this request. Please review the attached inspection

report for the specific reasons for the acreage reduction denial.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 8124.

Sincerely,

e

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosure: Inspection Report

Ec: Jared Ebert; DRMS
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